FORM C-101
NEV IEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CO. J[ISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Consgervation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Hobbs, Hew ngjgo November 7 1936
lace Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as______

Bmpire 041 & Refining Co.  Brunson = wel Mol i N# KW Sk

Coitipany or Operator Lease
ofSec. 4 ,T._ 282 R 37 N M Pp M,  DBunice Field, Lea County.
5. The well is._2Z]Q  feet [N.] *] of the 3 guth-line and 2310  teet

[E‘# [W.] of the Bgmgline of  $ 93 emdullad?

(Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas leaseis No.—_.._.__ . Assignment No.
P If patented land the owner is — Brunsgon
Address

If government land the permittee is

|
| ' Address
|
i

;—\—‘ The lessee s Impire 041 & Refining Co.—etal
‘ Address— Baptlesville. Oklahona
AREA 640 ACRES ’

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: Cable

The status of a boad for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as lows: Deke
Wi ipropose }o use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

y B —

Hole i ?J-l::in(g i Weight Per Foot i Secfxeu': ;’Il;nd | Depth ‘ I&l;:niggte(:lr Gmt
154" | 50# | New 100"  lLanded —————

| 1280 | 40% | Hew 250" Cemented 200

103" | 4 5% | Hew . 700' | Landed ———m——

'8 5/8" % 2# = New | 1200' | Cemented 75

o dge™T 28 | _NWew. . | 3400' | Cemented | 150

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should oceur at a depth of about— _ZOQ L feet.

Additional information:

Approved - . 19 Sincerely yours,

except as follows:
E"’ °“”H‘“‘1‘A’m“4°"
Dlpl or Operatdr

A "@3 277

3

By

- Positionw

Send communication regarding well to

Name —fo 3, Bodie
Address —Hobbg, —New Mextoo——

B




